The coaslal fortificatlons of the United States
had several purposes: to prevent an enemy from
gaining a foothold on shore ai a sirategic polnt,
to prevent enemy ships from bombarding impor-
tant arsenals, depots, and navy yards, and to
prevent an enemy from using waterways to
move Inland. They also provided a safe haven
lor offensive operations of the Navy and
blockade runners.

Coastal defense, as a lorm of military prepara-
tion, was popular In the United States. It was
evidence of the Amerlcan belief thai the country
had no aggresslve Intentions, that it was seeking
only to defend ltself from possible attack.
Coastal forts were also relatively inexpensive.
They could be built, armed, and maintained with
a minimum of money and manpower. Ships, on
the other hand, had to be continuously manned
and employed, at great expense, to do what a
powerful fort could do merely by Iits presence.
In war a fort could be rapidly manned by the
local milltia, satisfying the American prejudice
againsi a standing army.

Strateglsts knew that powerful statlonary guns
mounted In a fort were more than a match for
sea-going artillery. The advent of rifled guns
capable of reducing Clvil War masonry forts to
rubble, was the first major change in the bal-
ance. To counter the threal, new coastal fortifi-
cations of reinforced concrete were developed
and protected with harbor obstructions and
mines. But the tactical and technological Inno-
vallons of the 20th ¢entury—ampbhibious land-
ings, ballisllc missiles, and air-borne nuclear
weapons—spelled the end of stationary coastal
defenses.

Fort Moultrie was a unit in the coasla! defense
system of the United States. The evolution of
the several forts on this slte from the first pal-
melto log and sand struciure during the Revolu-
tionary War to the reinforced concrete forlifi-
cation of World War | reflects the 170-year
development of Amerlcan coaslal defense.
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Fort Moultrie

Charleston, South Carolina



The Firsl Fort
Immediately prior {0 the Revolutionary War
Charleston became a center of Whig politics,

in open rebellion against the Crown, Tradition-
ally opposed to the merchants and planters of
the urban center, the small farmess of Inland
MNorth and South Caroling found themsselves cast
in tha role of supporting England, not 20 much
outl of loyaity to England as out ol political
opposition to the dominlon of the Low Country.

The British, checked in Massachusells in the
spring of 1776, decided (o capitalize on the
backcountry loyalty by joining with the Tarles
and gpaning a new frant in the South. A com-
bined army-ravy expedition would leave Boston
and England and rendezvous ofl Narth Carolina
and rastors Brilish authority in the four south-
ern colonies. But the fleet, sailing lrom England
2 months (ate, did not reach Morth Carolina
until May 1778, by which lime the patriol victory
al Moores Creek Bridde in February had dashed
all hopas thal farge numbers of Loyallsts would
|oin the reguiars. Attempting to salvage what
they could of the Southern Campaign, Sir Peter
Parkar, commanding the naval foroes, and
Henry Clintan, commanding the army, decided
to allack the fort then bullding on Sulllvan's
Istand in Charleston Harbaor.

Since January Charleston had been readying iis
defenses. & few days after the batlle at Moores
Crook, the Soulth Carplina Provincial Congrass
orderad Col. William Moulirie to Sullivan's
Island {o fake charpe of the fort's construetion.

Wark went on round-the-clock, but on June 4
when ihe British appeared off Charleston Bar,
the fort was =iill unlinished.

Three days later Gan. Charies Lee, who had
bean ordered by Washington 1o take command
of the defense of Charlesion arrived at the fort.
The pressnce of this well-regarded leader
caused roop morale lo soar. But Lee recom-
mended abandoning the fort hecause it was in-
complete and, he thought, indefensibla. When
the provincia! government reflused, Lee ordered
prateclive walls edded within the fort and an
escape bridge buill to the mainland; bul he had
litthe to do with the eventual batlle.

By June 10 most of 1he British fiee! had crossed
Charleston Bar and Clinton had landed 2,200
men on nearby Long Island. Moultrie sant his
workmen back to the eity and positioned his
soldiers aboul the Isiand, On the moming of
June 28, 1776, Parker moved 8 warships
againat the fort.

Moultrie's fort was a S00-foot square with a
bastion on each comeat. The walls consisted of
parallel rows of palmsito logs 16 fest apart,
filled with sand. Whan the batlle began, only the
two seaward bastions, the south gnd west walls,
wers gomplete, There ware 31 eannon In posi-
tign, the largest belng Franch 26-pounders. The
fart could garrison 7,000 man, but that morning
there ware 364 men of Lhe 2d 5.C. Infantry and
dth S.C. Artillery within the fort. Another 780
men were deploved on the |sland's northarn end
to stop Clinton's atiack frem Long island.

The British bomb kKeich Thunder opaned fire at
10:30 in the moming. She was joined by Srisfal,
50 guns, Experimonl, 50, Active, 28, and Solebay,
28. At ona time or another 125 British guna
were firing on the fon, To cul off American
gscape 1o the mainiand the frigates Acteon; 28,
‘Syren, 28, and the sloop-of-war Sphing, 20, ma-
neuvered to lake position behind the forl, but all
three ran aground on-shoals, For over @ hours
the British pounded the forl, al imes closing to
A00 yards. Desplie the fury of the attack, the
delendars repfied like seasonsd troops.

Fecsuss the walar was degper than expecied,
Clinion was unsuccessful In getting his troops
across the inlet between Long island and Sulli-
van's. Armed boats dispatched by Clinton to
rake the South Carclinians defending the infet
ware repulsed.

In the tort, Moultrie maintained a slow and de-
liberate fire, By 8 p.m. Parker bagan to with-
draw. His ships ware heavily damaged, and
Acteon, still aground, had to be blown up,
British losses weare 6d dead and 141 wounded,
while the patriots had only 12 killed and 25
wounded, On July 23; the British salled away
and did not retum for 4 years.

Mews of the victory reached Philadeiphia a lew
days after the Declaration of Independence was
adopted. The Continental Congress thanked tha
men responsible and the South Carolina leglsia-
ture named the forf in honor of ils commander.

A mazsjve expeditionto crush the rebellion
again brought British forces back to Charleston
in February 1870, This time, lanoring the har-

bor foris and concentrating on the town, tha
British woera sugcessiul. Cut off, Forl Moultrie
surrendered oo May 7, 1780, and was occupied
until December 1782 by tha Brilish. In Gclober
1783 a hurricane badly damaged Moultrie,
bul the Nation, now al pesce, mads no effort 1o
rapair the work: Only the ruins-of the celebrated
forl greeted George Washinglon on his visit

in 1791,

Fort Moultrie Il

The cuthraak of the war betwsen Britain ano
France in 1793 aggrayvated smoldesing antago-
nisms between Graal Britain and the Uniled
States. American seacoast forfilications lay In
ruing, while British warships =ailed unchal-
lenged in American waters and the warring
nations relised to recognize neulral rights at
ses. In Marth 1793, Congress passad anacl o
provide for the defense of key narbors from
Maine to Georgia—the First American Systam
ol fortificalions,

William Mouitrie, now governor. of South Caro-
line, approved 1he projects lor Charleston Har-
bor, and on August 4, 1784, workmen began the
foundations of Fort Moulinie |1, The presance of
a British squadron ofl Charleston lent urgency
to the construction. For 2 weeks workers at the
lort watched the Brilish search all vessels sall-
ing in or out of Gharleston and, on one occa-
sion, Impress four American sailors. [0 June
1795, bistore the forl was linighed, the Senate

Lite in ceastal fortifi-
cations was tedious,
relieved only occa-
sionally by praclice
on the big guns.



retified the Jay Trealy with Brilain, sasing ten-
slons batween the two countries. Congrezs
réiused 1o appropriate more funds, leaving Fort
Moultrie uncomplated,

France, angerad by the treaty, which appeared
te favor British inlerests, stepped up harassment
of American vessels. America readied iiself

for war with France, and Congrezs resumed
work on abandonad milltary projects. A con-
carned citizenry in Charleston donated $12,.000
to the Sullivan‘s lsland project, and by Novem-
ber 1788 the army had rushed Moulfrie to
completion

Tha new fort was 4 five-sidad structure sur-
rounded by an 8-foul ditch. The wails stood

17 feet high from the botlem af the ditch o the
orast of the parapets. Close by wara barracks,
a bakahouse, and officers’ quarters, finizhed
bafore ratification of the Jay Trealy, Armamenl|
censisted of 16 cannon—six English 12-pound-
ers and ten French 26-pounders, The lalter,
moanted in Charleston by the British before
the Hevolutionary War, had been used on
Sullivan's island to repulse the British in 1776,

The undeclared war with France was seilled by
diplomacy, and with peace ceme cutbacks in
milllary expendilures. Belwesn 1789 and 1805
the government spent only $£8.68 on fortifica-
tinns in Chardeslon Harbor, despite another
hurricane which wrecked Fort Moultrie in
September 1804,

Fort Moultrie Ill: 1808-1B60

Like Fort Moultrfle I, many First System fortifl-
cations needad axtanzive rapalrs. When the Jay
Traaty expired in 1807, Britain cnoo more booen
1o harass American shipping, and in December
1807 Congress voted funds for a Second System
ol coastal defenge. This lime Americen-bom en-
ginesrs, many aducated at West Paint, plannad
and supervised consiruction of the forts,

In the summer of 1808 the army began a brick
fort near the site of Fort Moultriz 1. Workmen
razed the fort and salvaged bullding materials:
for the new structure. Fort Moultrie 11l was com-
piatad and turned over fo iis gardson In Decam-

ber 1809. |rragular in farm, it pressnted three
wirdaa fn tha sesa and fwn heslinna an the land-

1 B&t

The wo companies ol the LS. 1st Artillery ste-
tioned at Fort Moultrie braced tha wark for the
impending clash, but the commander, Maj.
Fabarl Andarson, thought thal Fort Sumisr, in
fhe harbor, was 2 more defensible position, On
the night of Decembar 26 Moullrie's guns were
spiked, and the garrison occupied Sumter,
South Carolina iroops took possession of
MMoultrie the nexl svening.

In February 1861 {he Confederate States of
Amarica was proclaimed. In Aprll President
Lincoln, In office for only & month, announced
his inention of resupplying Fort Sumter. The
Confedarate governmenl ordered Gen, P.G.T.
Beauragard, commanding Southern lroops in
Charleston, to demand the surrender of the fort.
Major Anderson refused lo-surrender, and on
the morming of Aprii 12, Confederates at Fort
Johnson fired a signal shal aver Fort Sumter,
heginning the 34-hour bombardment batween
Sumter and ballerles on Morris Island and
Sullivan's Island. The bloodless batila ended
when Major Anderson, running oul ol ammuni-
tim! and supplies, surrendered. The naxl day

1948

Lincaln called for 75000 veiuntesrs lo pul down
thie reballion.

The firzl wo yeers of the Civil War Charlasion
was not threatened, and the Confederates used
the time to parfect their defenses. On April 7,
1883, Union iropclads attacked Charlesion Har-
bor bul retited after an unsuccessiul 12%-hour
angagement with Moultrie and Sumter. [n July
Union forces placed rifled cannon on Motris
island, and throughout the summer Union bat-
terles inched up the island while the Confeder-
nies strengthened the Sullivan's Isfand defenses,
By August 17 Union sheils could reach Sumter
and Moulirie. At Moullrie the barracks ware
rized and the walls of the fort banked with sand
to protect them from the penetrating fire of
rifiad cannori.

By Saptember &, Unlon treops hald all of Marrls
Isiand, For the next two days, .5 Navy moni-
tors bombarded Sumier and Moultrie, finably
withdrawing at 2 p.m. on Saptember 8. Until
Fabruary 18856, whan Gen. William T. Sherman
advanced throogh South Carolina, Fort Moultrie

Absul Your Vil
Fort Moulitie is epen from 8 mom lo § pam, in summer and
fram 2 aomy to & pum, in winter it s closed Chrintmas Doy,

The tarl is en wast Middie Strest oh Sulliven's ldland,
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anl, bumn right on 8.4, TO3, At Sulllven's Iztend, tum right
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The preseal Forl Mouliria has beon redisred so thal aaah
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Mational Park Service. U.5 Departmant of the Interior

doeled the Morris Island balleres and an occa-
sional ironclad. When the Conlederates avacu-
aled Charleston, after Sherman's march Into
Soulh' Caroling; Unlon troops ocoupied Fort
Moultrie, which they held for the rest of the war.

Mot until the 18705 did the war-weary United
States agaim look to the protection of ite shores,
Starting In 1872, the Army renovalad Fort Moul-
trie, utilizing coneepls developed during the
war. Heavy guns were mounted, and new maga-
zines ware bullt and covered with tons of earth.
In 1876 work was stopped and a lort keaper
placed in charge of Fort Moullre, onoe sgain
leaving the work undomplated,

The Endicott Period

Until the end of the century, except for a brief
period in the 1870s, the fort was neglected. In
1885 President Grover Cleveland convened a
board headed by Secretary of War William C.
Endicolt io study United States coastal de-
tenses in light of the new technology in guns
and warships, The board called for a defensive
system employing rifled cannon, mortars, and
minefields, but no money was appropriated for
Charleston until 1895. The following year work-
men began constructing a 12-inch mortar bat-
tery a mile east of Moultrie. In 1897 Battery
Jasper, an emplacement for four 10-inch dis-
appearing guns, was begun.

In Marah 1898, as Spain and the United States
drifted toward war, froops retumed and Fort

Moultris was again garrisoned, The Army has-
lened construction of the two batteries and by
April 21, whan war was declared, they were

complete, During the war, an electrically con-
Irolled minelisid guarded the harbor entrance.

The end of the Spanish-American War in Au-

gust 1898 did not mean, for & changes, the end

of construction at Moultrie. Insida the fart,
batteries MoGarkle, Bingham, and Lord wera
bulit as emplacements for small rapid-lire guns
o protecl the minefield. The Army also con-
sirueted four batteries for large guns: Battery
Huger at Fort Sumter and HBatteries Logan,
Thomson, and Gadsden on Sulllvan's Island, Ear-
Iy In this eantury, Fort Moultrle Milltary Reser-
vation strelched lor half-a mile alohg the Island.



ward side, The walls mounted 40 guns, The free-
standing brick magazine held 500 barrels of
powder and the barracks were large enough for
500 men.

Althuugh Fort Moultrie 11l was considered “fittle
inferiar . . . to any work in the United States,”
that description gave & false impression of the
Mations® preparedness for war. Two maonths after
the gouniry went to war with Great Britain the
garrison al Fort Moulirie witnessed the caplure
of & Swadizh ship by an American privatesr and
‘& British blackade of Gharlastan Harbor, Though
the garrison often spofted enemy ships, there
was little action. Aftar the British burned Wash-
ington, D.C. In August 1814, The expectzd attack
on Charleston did not happen. Instead, the
Britigh unsuccessiully attacked New Orleans,
The Treaty of Ghant, signed in December 1814,
soon ended the war,

The next 45 years saw no threat from a foreign
navy, bul they were eventiul. In the fall and
winter of 1832-33 South Garolina tested the right
al & Stale to suspend Federal laws. During the
Mullification sonlroversy Presidant Andraw
Jackson feared South Caroling might seize the
forts in Charlesion Harbor, and reinlorcamants

were rushed to the area. Evﬂﬂtualty ane-faurth
of the Linited States artillery was In Charleston
—mostof it at Fort Moultrie: 1n the winler of
1838 the forl s2rved as a prison far & group o
Saminole Indians hninq moved from their homes
to the west—among them Osceola, the great
Indlan leader, who died within a manth of his
arrival. During tha Mexican War, the fort served
as a lralning camp and port of embarkation lor
troops going 1o that conflict

During thesa 45 years, Fort Moultrie did not
change drastically, Commanders expanded the
faciiities and saw to the repalr and replacement
of ald buildings: Engineers raised the parapet
and modarnized the armament, and most impor-
tantly, bullt end extended breakwatars to save
the walls from the ocean.

Civil War and New Technology

In November 1860 Abraham Lincoln was elecled
President, and on December 2¢ South Carolina

carried out her threat to secede from the Union.

SAFETY

Remember that while every effart has been mada
o insure your safety, coastal foris were nol
made with visitors in mind. Flease walch your
step and exercise reasonable caution in the forl.
We ask tha! you use the paths and do not climb

the mounds. Pels are not allowed inside the forl.

1 JTTERIE

The World Wars

(After the United States and Germany went to
war on Aprll 6, 1917, flve companies of the S.C.
Watlonal Guard rainforced the four reguiar army
Goast Arfillery companies at Fort Mouitrie. The
fort also became a troop staging ares, whare
units were organized and trained before being
shippsd overseas. Charfesion Harbar was naver
threatenad during World War L After the war
the iroops were quickly demobilized, so that by
October 1813 what had been & command of
3,000 was reduced to 280 men, Balwesn 1820
and 1840 Fort Moultris’s main function was to
\raln glfizen-soldiers. The Begular Army helped

Arain Army Reserve and National Guard units

hare,

In 1840, becausa of the seriows (nlemational
situation, many units of the Natfonal Guard were
federalized, amang them the 252d Coast Artil-
lery (N.C. Nallq:mal Guard), and the 263d Coast.
Artillary {S.C. National Guard), which ware sta-
lioned at Fort Moultrie, in 1841, just belore the
outbreak of war, & Harbor Entrance Conltrol

Post (HECP) was established in 5 Waorld War |
frame siructure at the fort to coordinate the
marbor's defansas.

After Pear| Harbor, the Army again strengihaned
[ls-seaconst dﬂ:‘aﬁsns, activating the old baller-
les and mounting new 90-mm antl-aircralt guns.
But the most immediate concem al the post was
the operations of German submarines, which
twice in 1842 mined the harbor entrance. Antj-
;ubmanrna patrols were directed (hrough the
ECGP.

As the war went on, new construction began on
Sultivan's Isfand. A new concrete HECP was built
at Moultrie and new batteries with overhead
cover were bagun between Battery Jasper and
the east end of the island. Only one of these
batteries was completed. Toward the end of

the war older guns were scrapped, and in 1945
only two batteries were active.

By 1947 new technological advances in warfare
had made a statlc seacoast defenss system ob-
solete. In that year the U.S. Government de-
activated Fort Moultrie, bringing to an end two
centuries of coastal defense on Sullivan’s Island.



